PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES September 22, 2020	Next Meeting 10/13/22/2020 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent Present/Absent		Place: Deborah Sampson Meeting Room
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P		
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Kevin Forgue A	
Clerk: Brad Cronin P	Administrative Assistant: Cathleen Ferguson	P
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS		
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	SUBJECT/DISCUSSION	FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:04 p.m.	Minutes of September 8, 2020	Approved.
OLD BUSINESS		
Approved Septic Plans		
0 Center Street (M11-B2-L14)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L28)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
64 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6)	New Septic System	Plan approved, to be installed.
68 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6A)	New Septic System	Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed
12 Brackett Terrace (M22-B1-L29)	Repair of Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
19 Heather's Path (M24-B1-L20)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
20 Montello Street (M24-B1-L6)	Upgrade of Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
122 Main Street (M7-B1-L40)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
13 Forest Street (M1-B2-L11)	Repair of Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
19 Main Street (M4-B3-L6)	New Septic System	Plan approved to be installed; extension given until 12/23/2020.
72 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6B)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	9/22/20
55 Elm Street (M16-B4-L2A)	Installation of New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
270 Main Street (M17-B2-L8)	Repair of Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed.
Approved Plans/Out for Installation		
180 West Street (M15-B4-L14)	Installation of New Septic System	COC signed.
3 Samantha Lane (M22-B1-L52)	Leaching Field Replacement	As Built in; Health Agent will review & sign COC.
28 Oak Street (M2-B1-L2)	Installation of New Septic System	Final Inspection done, waiting for As Built.
Pending Septic Plans		
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14	New Septic System	Waiting for plan
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Upland Road (M12-B5-L1B	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
25 Oak Street (M1-B2-L8)	Upgrade - Replace Septic tank	Waiting for owner to pull permit to upgrade.
0 Elm Street (M17-B1-L11A)	Request for Perc Test	Waiting for plan
36 Parsonage Road (M17-B1-L1)	Repair of Septic system	Waiting for plan
0 Palmer Road (M11-B2-L15)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
228 Main Street (M12-B1-L7)	Repair of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
96 Lake Street (M2-B1-L10)	Barn bathroom hookup	Voted 3-0 to approve upgrade of sanitary system.
40 Lake Street (M2-B2-L22)	Repair of Septic system	Health Agent will review revised plan.
0 Main Street (M12-B1-L8A)	Request for Perc Test	Waiting for Plan and division of land.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	9/22/2020
OTHER		
1 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L10)	Housing Code Violations	Health Agent will contact owner re: inspection.
0 Pleasant Street (M21-B5-L6)	Illegal trailer on property	Building Inspector has issued a cease & desist order
		to remove trailer.
23 Spring Street (M18-B6-L32	Trash Complaint	Health Agent inspected. Furniture outside in driveway.
Monitoring Wells	Heather's Path, Tobey Lane, Lemuel Cobb Road	Wells are going to be installed this week.
NEW BUSINESS		
34 Ring Road (M8-B1-L15)	Inspection of Property	Building Inspector is contacting lender re: securing the house.
	Supplemental Order Regulating Gatherings in Town Buildings	John Traynor appears before the BOH to ask for consideration
		for the Council on Aging who want to hold in person meetingsat the town house and would like to be exempt from the Board's
		Supplemental Order Regulating Gatherings in Town Buildings
		which is to be voted on tonight. The Board asked why the
		Council on Aging needed to meet in person and Mr. Traynor
		stated that the people on the COA board are over 80 years old,
		not technically literate and are hard of hearing and Zoom
		won't work. The BOH stated that all departments and

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE FOUR	9/22/2020
		committees must be treated equally. The guidance and protocol
		from the state remains the same; we must remain vigilant, the
		"safer at home" protocol is still in effect; most especially for
		vulnerable groups such as senior citizens. The Chairman asks
		for a motion on the Order. A motion is made to adopt the
		Supplemental Order Regulating Gatherings in Town Buildings.
		The Board votes unanimously 3-0 to adopt the Order.
Perc Tests		
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14A)	Request for Perc Test	Not scheduled.
0 Parsonage Road (M17-B4-L12)	Request for Perc Test	Passed.
0 Center Street (M11-B5-L12)	Request for Perc Test	Perc partially complete; will continue this week.
ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES	Mail & Bills/Warrants for payment	Reviewed and signed.
	Review of Fee Schedule & Review of I/A Systems	No discussion.
	Administrative Policies and Procedures	No discussion.
	Review of Plympton Title 5 Supplemental Regulations	No discussion.
	Discussion re: VNA	Brad Cronin spoke to Kingston about hours needed for public health
		nurse. Board has signed community paramedicine agreement.
	Sauchuk Corn Maze	The Board received Harry Weikel's written report re: site visit.
Adjournment		Social distancing and masks were in place; police detail not needed
		at this time; board members will do site visits each weekend.
		Motion made & voted 3-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 6:19 p.m.